
Please ask for Brian Offiler
Direct Line: 01246 345229
Email  committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Appeals 
and Regulatory Committee

17 October 2018

Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the APPEALS AND REGULATORY 
COMMITTEE to be held on WEDNESDAY, 24 OCTOBER 2018 at 10.30 am in 
Committee Room 2, Town Hall, Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out 
below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1.   Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the 
agenda 

2.   Apologies for Absence 

3.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 10)

Minutes of the Meetings of the Appeals and Regulatory Committee held on 
26 September and 10 October, 2018.

4.   Review of Licence and Registration Fees 2019/20 (Pages 11 - 14)

5.   Programme of Street Collections 2019 (Pages 15 - 34)

Public Document Pack



Yours sincerely,

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer



A&R 26.09.18
1

APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 26th September, 2018

Present:-

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)

Councillors A Murphy
Bingham
Derbyshire
Miles

Councillors T Murphy
Niblock
Perkins

*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

105   DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS 
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

No declarations of interest were received.

106   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors A Diouf, Hill and P 
Innes.

107   NEW ANIMAL LICENSING LEGISLATION AND FEES 2018/19 (A270) 

The Senior Environmental Health Officer presented a report on the new 
statutory Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) 
(England) Regulations 2018 and recommending the delegation of 
decisions in relation to the determination of licences and enforcement 
action to the Assistant Director in Health and Wellbeing and 
Environmental Health Team Leader (Food and Health and Safety and 
Communicable Disease) by the 1st October 2018 and the adoption of the 
proposed fees and charges in relation to animal licensing as of 1st 
October 2018.

The report outlined the background to the new legislation which 
amalgamated and replaced a number of pieces of legislation that 
governed the licensing of animals and allowed licensing authorities to 
charge a reasonable amount to cover the cost of considering the grant, 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



A&R 26.09.18
2

renewal or variation of a licence without generating a profit from these 
charges. It explained the processes for dealing with appeals against the 
authority’s decision to grant or renew a licence or to revoke a licence and 
for hearing representations against decisions to vary or suspend a licence 
or to impose conditions on a licence.

Details of the proposed fees and charges were included at paragraph 4.7 
of the report. It was confirmed that these fees and charges were 
calculated to cover the expected costs to the Council of activities in 
relation to animal licensing, including additional training of staff. 

* RESOLVED –

(1) That from 1 October 2018, the power to determine appeals against 
decisions to vary or suspend licences be delegated to the Assistant 
Director for Health and Wellbeing, or where the Assistant Director 
believes that there is wider social or economic issues being raised 
by the written representation, to be heard by a panel of the Appeals 
and Regulatory Committee.

(2) That from 1 October 2018, the power to decide to commence 
enforcement action and to determine appeals against a risk 
assessment score be delegated to the Assistant Director for Health 
and Wellbeing and/or their authorised delegate (in accordance with 
the requirements detailed in the “The Animal Welfare (Licensing of 
Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018 Procedural 
guidance notes for local authorities July 2018”).

(3) That from 1st October 2018, the proposed fees and charges in 
relation to animal licensing set out in paragraph 4.7 of this report be 
adopted.

(4) That the Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager be 
delegated authority to draft appropriate amendments to the 
Council’s constitution to allow representations by licence holders 
against the variation or suspension of licences to be determined by 
the Assistant Director for Health and Wellbeing, or where the 
Assistant Director believes that there is wider social or economic 
issues being raised by the written representation, by a panel of the 
Appeals and Regulatory Committee.

Page 4



A&R 26.09.18
3

(5) That the Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager be 
delegated authority to draft appropriate amendments to the 
Council’s constitution to allow appeals against risk assessment 
scores to be determined by the Assistant Director for Health and 
Wellbeing.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



A&R 10.10.18
1

APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 10th October, 2018

Present:-

Councillor Bellamy (Chair)

Councillors A Murphy
Bexton
Hill

Councillors P Innes
T Murphy
Rayner

*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

114   DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS 
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

No declarations of interest were received.

115   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Bingham, A Diouf, 
Miles, Niblock and Perkins.

116   HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING POLICY - 
POLICY AMENDMENTS (A000) 

The Licensing Manager submitted a report for Members to consider 
proposed amendments to the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Licensing Policy.

The report explained the reasons for the proposed amendments to the 
policy, covering the following issues:

1) Adoption of the National Anti-Fraud Network (NAFN) database of 
refusals and revocations;

2) Consideration of convictions to commence from the completion of 
any sentence imposed, rather than the date of conviction, in line 
with recent Institute of Licensing  guidance;

3) Introduction of a computerised knowledge test, which would lead to 
more test appointments being available; 

Page 7



A&R 10.10.18
2

4) Payment of an initial application fee, which would be deducted from 
the rest of the existing fee payable once the application had been 
successful;

5) A requirement for licensed private hire drivers to notify the Council 
which private hire operator they are to work for;

6) Amendment of the code of conduct to ensure equivalent standards 
for men and women in line with recent advice from the 
government’s Equality Office;

7) Replacement of the requirement for applicants to provide financial 
references with a self-declaration form. 

It was noted that a recent Department for Transport report had 
recommended the establishment of national minimum standards for taxi 
applications for consideration by the Secretary of State.

It was confirmed that there would be a one month period of consultation 
on the proposed amendments to the policy, including at the next meeting 
of the Taxi Consultative Committee on 24 October and notification to all 
licensed drivers and operators.  

* RESOLVED –

That the proposed policy amendments be approved for a one month 
period of consultation, including:

 Adoption of the NAFN database of refusals and revocations;
 Consideration of previous convictions from the completion of any 

sentence imposed, not the date of conviction;
 Knowledge tests to be administered by a computerised system 

when appropriate;
 Applicants for a taxi driver’s licence to pay an initial fee to cover the 

process up to the point their application is determined, the fee to be 
non-refundable;

 Drivers of private hire vehicles to notify the Council of which 
operator they are working for before they drive the vehicle;

 The code of conduct is amended with regard to the wording of the 
dress code;

 The requirement for a financial reference to be replaced by a self-
declaration as to a person’s finances. 

Page 8



A&R 10.10.18
3

117   TAXI CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2017/18 

Councillor Caulfield, Chair of the Taxi Consultative Committee, presented 
the Committee’s annual report for 2017/18.

The report provided details of the Committee’s membership and meetings 
held during 2017/18 and outlined the issues which had been considered 
during the year. 

It was noted that the Committee provided an important forum for 
consideration of issues of interest with trade representatives, and with 
representatives of the Police and the County Council Highways 
department as required.

* RESOLVED

That the Taxi Consultative Committee annual report for 2017/18 be noted 
and accepted and that the Taxi Consultative Committee be thanked for its 
work during the last year.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



1

FOR PUBLICATION
                                               

REVIEW OF LICENCE AND REGISTRATION FEES 2019/20   (A000)
                                                                
  
MEETING: APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

DATE: 24 OCTOBER 2018   

REPORT BY: LICENSING MANAGER 

WARDS: ALL

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To seek approval for revised licence and registration fees for 
2019/20. 

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 In accordance with the Council’s financial regulations it is 
necessary for all fees to be annually reviewed. 

2.2 The services relate to the regulation, control and administration of 
the following areas: 

o Private Hire and Hackney Carriage fees;

o Scrap Metal collectors and sites;

o Miscellaneous licensing fees. 

2.3 Fees for the Licensing Act 2003 are set nationally and cannot be 
altered by the Council.

2.4 Fees under the Gambling Act and for sexual entertainment venues 
are considered by the Licensing committee. 

2.5 Members are reminded that these are statutory services and as 
such are not subject to market forces. The Council has discretion 
about the setting of fees.  

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



2

3.0 SCOPE

3.1 In line with council policy a 3% increase is suggested for all fees 
and charges. A summary of proposed fees is provided at Appendix 
A which sets out the fees and charges that were agreed in 2016/17 
and the proposed increase; the figures have been rounded up or 
down to assist with cash handling.

3.2 At present these budgets have averaged out to the point where 
there is no material subsidy either way. A 3% increase will 
maintain that position.

3.3 These fees and charges have not been increased for two years. 
 

4.0 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

4.1 On 30 November 2016 this committee decided to retain the limit of 
110 hackney carriages. The committee also decided to 
commission another unmet demand survey in 2019, the survey to 
be funded by hackney carriage licence holders, for which licence 
holders are charged £10 at each six month renewal.   

   
4.2 The consumable licensing items are subject to price changes by 

our supplier. Appendix A shows the costs recharged on the current 
stock but prices will be adjusted when suppliers alter the costs to 
us. 

4.3 A comparison of fees within Derbyshire authorities will be available 
at the meeting. 

5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 A 3% increase will enable the council to provide these services as 
close to cost neutral as possible.    

6.0 RECOMMENDATION

6.1 Approval is given to a 3% increase in fees and charges from 1 
April 2019.   

Page 12



3

APPENDIX   A

DRIVERS
Licence type Current 

fee
With 3% 
increase 

(rounded)

Notes

Application 205 211
Renewal 205 211

Written test
46 47 Will be replaced by one 

computer-based test at £40
Driven test 46 47
Contract driver 31 32
Executive hire new 
application 

66 68

Executive hire renewal 59 61
DBS disclosure 26 27

Badge holder
4 4 At cost from supplier

Replacement badge
4 4 At cost from supplier

Lanyard
1 1 At cost from supplier

Badge holder - 
dashboard

1 1

VEHICLE
New application - 
Private Hire

146 150

New Application - 
Hackney Carriage

146 150 No new applications 
anticipated due to limit set 

on hackney licences

Hackney survey fee 10 10 Tri-annual survey, paid on  
renewal. 

Renewal Private Hire
102 105

Hackney Renewal 102 105

Front plate 9 9 At cost from supplier

Rear plate 11 11 At cost from supplier

Transfer 13 14

Change of details 13 14

Duplicates 1 1
Reduction in fee

OTHER
 

Flexi plate front 3 3 At cost from supplier

Flexiplate rear 5 5 At cost from supplier

Page 13



4

Licence type
Fees 

2014-15
Rounded 
fee +3%

Notes

Key/button set 2 2 At cost from supplier

Extension brackets 8 8 At cost from supplier

Q/L pouch 2 2 At cost from supplier

Back rear bracket 7 7 At cost from supplier

Back rear bracket kit 2 2 At cost from supplier

2XQ/L replacements 2 2 At cost from supplier

Dash pouch 2 2 At cost from supplier

Dash card 2 2 At cost from supplier

ABO signs 5 5 At cost from supplier

Security key 25p 25p At cost from supplier

High bond pad 2 2 At cost from supplier

OPERATORS
Fee 642 661 5 year licence
plus per vehicle 28 29
vehicle test 60 60 Not CBC income
Retest – within 10 days 15 15 Not CBC income
Retest – after 10 days 35 35
Limousine test 25 25 Not CBC income

Scrap Metal

Licence Type

Fees 2015-
16

Rounded 
fee for 
+3%

Notes

Site licence
(3 yearly licence)

424 437

Collectors licence
(3 yearly licence)

178 183

Addition of new site 212 218

Change of site 
manager

12 13

Add person to a site 
licence who has not 
previously been 
checked.  

69 71

Page 14



1

FOR PUBLICATION

PROGRAMME OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2019   (A250)

MEETING: APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

DATE:  24th October, 2018

REPORT BY: Licensing Officer  

WARD: ALL

FOR PUBLICATION

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To determine the programme of Street Collections for 2019.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 Environment Services – Licensing have received a number of 
applications for permission to collect within the Borough of 
Chesterfield on various dates in 2019.  A provisional programme of 
collections is attached at Appendix A.

2.2 Details of collections held by the applicants in previous years are 
shown at Appendix B.

2.3 A Brief summary of the nature of each charity is attached at 
Appendix C. 

 

3.0 RECOMMENDATION

3.1 That the programme of Street Collections for 2019 be determined.

EMMA MARRIOTT
LICENSING OFFICER

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



STREET COLLECTIONS – 2019 APPENDIX A

DATE CHARITY RETURNED
January

Tues 1

Wed 2
Thurs 3
Fri 4

Sat 5

Sun 6
Mon 7
Tues 8
Wed 9
Thur 10
Fri 11

Sat 12  

Sun 13
Mon 14
Tues 15
Wed 16
Thur 17
Fri 18

Sat 19

Sun 20
Mon 21
Tue 22
Wed 23
Thur 24
Fri 25

Sat 26

Sun 27
Mon 28
Tue 29
Wed 30
Thur 31 Page 17



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
February

Fri 1

Sat 2

Sun 3
Mon 4
Tues 5
Wed 6
Thur 7
Fri 8

Sat 9

Sun 10
Mon 11
Tues 12
Wed 13
Thur 14
Fri 15

Sat 16

Sun 17
Mon 18
Tues 19
Wed 20
Thur 21
Fri 22

Sat 23

Sun 24
Mon 25
Tue 26
Wed 27
Thur 28

Page 18



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
March

Fri 1

Sat 2

Sun 3
Mon 4
Tues 5
Wed 6
Thur 7
Fri 8

Sat 9 Marie Curie

Sun 10
Mon 11
Tues 12
Wed 13
Thur 14
Fri 15

  

Sat 16

Sun 17
Mon 18
Tues 19
Wed 20
Thur 21
Fri 22

Sat 23

Sun 24
Mon 25
Tues 26
Wed 27
Thur 28
Fri 29

Sat 30

Sun 31
Page 19



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
April

Mon 1
Tues 2
Wed 3
Thur 4
Fri 5

Sat 6 

Sun 7
Mon 8
Tues 9
Wed 10
Thur 11
Fri 12

 

Sat 13

Sun 14
Mon 15
Tues 16
Wed 17
Thur 18
Fri 19

Sat 20

Sun 21
Mon 22
Tues 23
Wed 24
Thur 25
Fri 26

Sat 27

Sun 28
Mon 29
Tues 30

Page 20



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
May

Wed 1
Thur 2
Fri 3

Sat 4

Sun 5
Mon 6
Tues 7
Wed 8
Thur 9
Fri 10

 

Sat 11  

Sun 12
Mon 13
Tues 14
Wed 15
Thur 16
Fri 17  

Sat 18

Sun 19
Mon 20
Tues 21
Wed 22
Thur 23
Fri 24

Sat 25

Sun 26
Mon 27
Tues 28
Wed 29
Thur 30
Fri 31

Page 21



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
June

Sat 1

Sun 2
Mon 3
Tues 4
Wed 5
Thur 6
Fri 7

Sat 8 Royal National Lifeboat Institution

Sun 9
Mon 10
Tues 11
Wed 12
Thur 13
Fri 14

Sat 15

Sun 16
Mon 17
Tues 18
Wed 19
Thur 20
Fri 21

Sat 22

Sun 23
Mon 24
Tue 25
Wed 26
Thur 27
Fri 28

Sat 29

Sun 30

Page 22



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
July

Mon 1
Tues 2
Wed 3
Thur 4
Fri 5

 

Sat 6 Royal National Lifeboat Institution

Sun 7
Mon 8
Tues 9
Wed 10
Thur 11
Fri 12

Sat 13

Sun 14
Mon 15
Tues 16
Wed 17
Thur 18
Fri 19

 

Sat 20

Sun 21
Mon 22 
Tues 23
Wed 24
Thur 25
Fri 26

Sat 27

Sun 28
Mon 29
Tues 30
Wed 31

Page 23



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
August

Thur 1
Fri 2  

Sat 3

Sun 4
Mon 5
Tues 6
Wed 7
Thur 8
Fri 9

Sat 10

Sun 11
Mon 12
Tues 13
Wed 14
Thur 15
Fri 16

Sat 17

Sun 18
Mon 19
Tues 20
Wed 21
Thur 22
Fri 23

Sat 24

Sun 25
Mon 26
Tues 27
Wed 28
Thur 29
Fri 30
Sat 31

Page 24



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
September

Sun 1
Mon 2
Tues 3
Wed 4
Thur 5
Fri 6

 

 

Sat 7

Sun 8
Mon 9
Tues 10
Wed 11
Thur 12
Fri 13

Sat 14  

Sun 15
Mon 16
Tues 17
Wed 18
Thur 19
Fri 20

Sat 21

Sun 22
Mon 23
Tues 24
Wed 25
Thur 26
Fri 27

Sat 28

Sun 29
Mon 30

Page 25



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
October

Tues 1
Wed 2
Thur 3
Fri 4

Sat 5

Sun 6
Mon 7
Tues 8
Wed 9
Thur 10
Fri 11

 

Sat 12

Sun 13 
Mon 14
Tues 15
Wed 16
Thur 17
Fri 18

Sat 19

Sun 20
Mon 21
Tues 22
Wed 23
Thur 24
Fri 25 Poppy Appeal

Sat 26 Poppy Appeal

Sun 27
Mon 28
Tue 29
Wed 30
Thur 31

Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal

Page 26



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
November

Fri 1 Poppy Appeal

Sat 2 Poppy Appeal

Sun 3
Mon 4
Tues 5
Wed 6
Thur 7
Fri 8

Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal
Poppy Appeal

Sat 9 Poppy Appeal

Sun 10
Mon 11
Tues 12
Wed 13
Thur 14
Fri 15

Poppy Appeal

Sat 16

Sun 17
Mon 18
Tues 19
Wed 20
Thur 21
Fri 22

Sat 23

Sun 24
Mon 25
Tues 26
Wed 27
Thur 28
Fri 29

Sat 30

Page 27



DATE CHARITY RETURNED
December

Sun 1
Mon 2
Tues 3
Wed 4
Thur 5
Fri 6

Sat 7

Sun 8
Mon 9
Tues 10
Wed 11
Thur 12
Fri 13

Sat 14

Sun 15
Mon 16
Tues 17 
Wed 18
Thur 19
Fri 20

Sat 21

Sun 22
Mon 23
Tues 24
Wed 25
Thur 26
Fri 27

Sat 28

Sun 29
Mon 30
Tues 31

Page 28



  APPENDIX B

CHARITY 2016 2017 2018
Local

Regional
National

Arthritis Research UK 
(Kenny Owen)

£24.38
(07/04/16)

£16.53
(25/08/16)

National

Ashgate Hospicecare £474.35
(14/05/16)
£448.96

(06/10/16)
£459.00

(19&22/12/16)

£350.72
(13/05/17)
£471.00

(01/07/17)

£448.86
(07&08/07/18)

Local

BBC Children In Need – 
Mr. J. Fury

£126.00
(14/11/16)

£118.00
(13/11/17)

National

Betel UK - Nottingham £155.00
(08/12/16)

£172.00
(13/12/17)

Regional

British Heart Foundation
Chesterfield Shop

£42.00
(23/02/18)

£45.00
(08/06/18)

Local

Cancer Research UK
(Mr. Kenny Owen)

£50.83
(03/03/16)

£29.22
(12/05/16)

£31.86
(09/06/16)

£15.08
(07/07/16)

£44.02
(29/09/16)

£30.15
(02/03/17)

£21.13
(06/04/17)

£40.63
(13/04/17)

£29.34
(11/05/17)

£35.70
(22/06/17)

£17.24
(06/07/17)

£39.26
(31/08/17)

£27.04
(28/09/17)

£13.44
(19/10/17)

£14.76
(07/12/17)

£49.70
(09/02/18)

£12.90
(05/04/18)

£22.85
(19/04/18)

£21.72
(11/05/18)

£25.01
(17/05/18)

£33.39
(07/06/18)

£23.60
(12/07/18)

£15.80
(30/08/18)

£24.97
(14/09/18)

£22.44
(04/19/18)

National

Chairs Appeal NEDDC £34.48
(20/08/16)

Local

Chesterfield 750 £118.00
(15/05/16)

Local

Chesterfield Amnesty 
International

£120.00
(24/09/16)

£56.27
(09/09/17)

National

Christian Education 
Chesterfield

£312.75
(30/05/16)

£362.24
(29/05/17)

Local

Derbyshire Blood Bikes £86.18
(19/08/18)

Local

Page 29



Derbyshire, 
Leicestershire and 
Rutland Air Ambulance

£226.66
(22/09/16)

£63.95
(14/09/17)

Regional

Edale Mountain Rescue £505.82
(10/12/16)

£550.86
(09/12/17)

Local

Hope Springs Recovery 
Centre

£130.00
(15&22/10/16)

Local

James Whale Fund for 
Kidney Cancer

£110.25
(20/01/16)
£125.00

(25/03/16)
£108.00

(27/05/16)
£210.20

(02/07/16)
£106.20

(31/08/16)
£106.95

(18/11/16)
£110.85

(19/11/16)
£140.00

(02/12/16)

£104.00
(03/02/17)

£80.00
(21/03/17)

£99.00
(25/04/17)
£106.00

(14/07/17)
£157.00

(20/08/17)
£124.00

(10/10/17)

£93.50
(02/04/18)

£99.50
(13/04/18)

£81.00
(24/05/18)

National

MacMillan Cancer 
Support – Ashley Tipper 
– Jolly Farmer Bed Push

£8018.55
(09/04/16)

Local

Make A Wish Foundation £157.30
(26/11/16)

National

Marie Curie Cancer Care £548.97
(19/03/16)

£562.08
(18/03/17)

£445.11
(24/03/18)

National

Mayor’s Appeal £181.20
(15/12/16)

£34.00
(08/04/17)
£115.00

(14/12/17)

Local

Meningitis Research 
Foundation

£563.29
(24/02/18)

£77.53
(25/06/18)

National

National Anti-Vivisection 
Society

£60.71
(23/04/16)

National

Nottingham Music 
Service

£134.88
(15/07/16)

Regional

Pantonic All Stars Steel 
Orchestra

£375.32
(25/06/16)
£335.35

(20/11/16)

£234.89
(19/11/17)

£549.88
(26/06/18)

Regional

The Phoenix Children’s 
Foundation

£312.74
(07/05/16)
£186.96

(15/09/16)
£190.95

(29/10/16)

£334.20
(04/02/17)
£187.02

(02/06/17)
£168.87

(22/09/17)
£210.00

(01/12/17)

£214.03
(25/05/18) 
£139.00

(28/06/18)

Regional

Page 30



RNIB – Gary Collier £65.00
(09/01/16)

£20.00
(23/01/16)

National

Royal Air Forces 
Association

 £225.97
(17/09/16)

National

Royal National Lifeboat 
Institution

£630.44
(04/06/16)

£411.21
(04/06/17)

£189.69
(09/06/18) – 

Hasland
£587.36

(07/07/18)

National

RSPCA, Chesterfield £109.22
(21/04/16)
£289.49

(03/12/16)

£87.10
(16/03/17)

£94.40
(18/05/17)

£51.40
(17/08/17)

£137.30
(22/03/18)

£18.00
(19/05/18)

£45.36
(16/08/18)

Local

Staveley Armed Forces 
and Veterans 
Association/Help For 
Heroes

£969.57
(9&10/07/16)

Local

Soldiers Off The Street £211.88
(5&6/02/16)

£421.56
(15&16/07/16)

£716.87
(12&13/12/16)

National

SSAFA £316.00 & 
£592.00

(11/06/16)
£575.00

(23/07/16)

National

The Poppy Appeal
The Royal British Legion

£2100.00
(31 Oct to 7 

Nov, 16)

£2650.18
(5-12 Nov, 17)

National

The Salvation Army £848.70
(03/12/16)
£1068.57
(10/12/16)
£1341.91
(17/12/16)
£1162.44
(24/12/16)

National

Tiny Individuals Need 
You

£78.06
(23/06/18)

National

Youth Cancer £110.00
(08/05/17)

Regional

Alzheimers Society £160.88
(05/08/17)

National

The Friends of Eastwood 
Park

£144.11
(10/06/18)

Local

 Street Collections – Returns 2018

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

INFORMATION ON CHARITIES THAT HAVE APPLIED TO COLLECT IN THE 
BOROUGH OF CHESTERFIELD IN 2019

Date of collection Charity 

9th March, 2019 Marie Curie

Helps people affected by terminal illness every day so they 
understand the impact that a terminal diagnosis can have on 
yourself and those around you.  They help you plan ahead 
and make the most of the time left.

8th June, 2019
6th July, 2019

Royal National Lifeboat Institution 

Funded by charitable donations, the lifeboat crews and 
lifeguards of the Royal National Lifeboat Institution have saved 
lives at sea since 1824.

25th October to 
10th November 
2019

Poppy Appeal

The Poppy appeal raises funds for the Royal British Legion, 
the nations leading armed forces charity providing care and 
support to all members of the British Armed Forces past and 
present. 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes , 10/10/2018 Appeals and Regulatory Committee

	4 Review of Licence and Registration Fees 2019/20
	5 Programme of Street Collections 2019
	Appendix 1 for Programme of Street Collections 2019
	Appendix 2 for Programme of Street Collections 2019
	Appendix 3 for Programme of Street Collections 2019


